King, Mark A

From: King, Mark \\ﬁug

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2011 5:02 PM

To: Hall, Randy

Cc: Thorp, John

Subject: FW: New OpE Forum Posting - Earthquake at Mineral, VA Affects North Anna - may be a
good item to show the GAO and how we handle this communication internally

Randy,

FYI the new internal OpE COMM on NORTH ANNA earthquake/Alert was issued today and | have pasted it
below, so you can see how widely'this'info'is: disseminated internally: within the:NRC. It may be good item to
show the GAO - this type of internal information if you get a chance and how we communicate it internally.
NOTE: All previous OpE COMMs can be viewed at this link:

http://nrr10.nrc. qov/forum/forum cfm?selectedForum=03&forumid=AllComm

FYI,




iThe I|censee declared an ALERT (EN47181) at 14:02. The NRC entered momtonng friodé-at
1I-11-005). In addition to the ALERT at North Anna, a number of plants declared a Notlce '
‘Event (NOUE) due to selsmlc actnvnty at the srte S ,

Plants declarmg NOUEs

_,Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant (EN47184)

DC Cook (EN47194)

Hope Creek Generating Statlon (EN47192) , R T SV
Limerick Generating Station (EN47185) . Co I T
Oyster Creek Nuclear Generatlng Station (EN47188) ' T e
Palisades (EN47187)

Peach Bottom Atomic Power Station (EN47183)

Salem Nuclear Generating Station (EN47191)

Shearon Harris Nuclear Plant (EN47193)

Surry Power Station (EN47189)

Susquehanna Power Station (EN47186)

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station (EN47190)

These plants contlnued to operate while plant personnel examined their sites. No damage from the
earthquake was noted With the exceptlon of North Anna, all NOUEs were, termmated by 0027 on
f8/24/2011 o

On the evening on August 23, the Ilcensee restored one of the 500 kV off site power llnes to the srte The
licensee was able to restore off site power to both units via the Reserve Statlon Serwce Transformers
thus allowing them to secure all EDGs. A reactor coolant pump was started on each unlt and both umts
gwere placed in cold shutdown unit 1 first, followed by umt 2 ‘ :

PPN

jThe Lake Anna:Dam was mspected W|th no damage noted (see WWW. lakeannavrrqmla orq r;a'kLak'e A(nha
C|V|c Assoaabon (LACA) tour of the dam and splllway ) : - ol T

vent (NOUE)'

At 1116 EDT on 8/24/2011 North Anna downgraded the|r Alert to a Notn‘“catlon of Unus )
' RC‘ (Reglon

'based on equment ‘alignments and safety equipment inspection results. At 1140:EDT,
2) exited Monitoring Mode based on their clear understanding of the event and licen
Anna Reglon 2 updated the prel|m|nary notlﬁcatlon (BNO- II 11 OOSA) e

:At 1315 EDT North Anna notlﬁed the NRC Operatlons Center that they exite:
gthat all plant walkdowns and mspectnons were completed and the condltlon n
;declaratlon See EN47181 . . v

fUnlt 1 has three sets of 12 metal "scratch plates" wrthln the concrete dome that'r “
on three planes--vertically, north to south, and east to west. The plates are etched. by,a dramond stylus
ito create a record of ground movement. The scratch plates have been sent to Engdahl Enterprisesin . - -
California for analys:s The full analysis of the scratch plates is expected by Frnday, September 9 2011

On August 26, 2011 at 1340 hours, initial reviews of the data determined that the selsmlc actlwty
 potentially exceeded the Design Basns ‘Earthquake magnitude value above 5 Hz. ThlS was reported vra :
EN47201. ' . 4

‘The current best estimate of the Peak Ground Acceleration (PGA) for the North Anna Power Station based
on US Geological Survey data and data from the licensee indicated the safe shutdown earthquake ground
'motion designed limits may have been exceeded for some frequencies. The North Anna Power Station has
two Safe Shutdown Earthquake (SSE) ground motion design limits, one for structures, systems, and
components (SSCs) located on top of rock of 0.12 g, and the other is for SSCs located on top of soil, of
0.18 g. The site also has two corresponding Operatmg Basis Earthquake (OBE) ground motion spectra, of
0.06 a for rock and 0.09 a for soil. ‘




NRC Response'

In accordance W|th Management Directive (MD) 8. 3 "NRC Incudent Investlgatlon Progr m," determlnlstlc
and conditional risk criteria were used to evaluate the level of NRC response for thls operatlonal event, .
The MD 8.3 evaluation (NON-PUBLIC) is available in ADAMS (ML112410546). This issue meets the
deterministic criteria-of MD 8.3 in that the ground movement of the earthquake could’ have exceeded the
‘design bases of the.facility. The Conditional Core Damage Probability (CCDP) for the event was estlmated
to be 1.1E-4, which is in the region of an Augmented Inspection Team (AIT). Because a determlnlstlc
-criteria was met and the level of risk involved, an AIT was deemed approprlate |n thlS case '

A charter was developed (NON- PUBLIC ML11243A021), and the AIT arrlved on snte on August 30
2011. C e )
As of September 6, 2011, the licensee reports'that no significant equipment damage to safety related .
systems (including class I structures) has been identified through site walk-downs nor has equipment
degradation been detected through plant performance and surveillance testing following the earthquake.
‘The AIT team activities continue, with an expected completion date of September 18. Thls COMM wnll be
updated with any significant developments as the AIT progresses. : :

The NRC reported the earthquake and loss of off site power at North Anna to the International Atomic
Energy Agency (IAEA) via the Nuclear Events Web-based System (NEWS). The provisional rating for this
event has been determined to be a Level 0 in accordance with the International Nuclear and Radiological
Event Scale (INES) User's Manual 2008 Edition. The NRC's participation in the INES is. descrlbed in-
Informatlon Notice 2009-27. A brochure describing the INES is available at www. |aea org., -

On August 30 and September 1, NRC staff brlefed the commissioners on thlS event The presentatlon N
(Wthh is NON- PUBLIC) is avallable in ADAMS (ML112420551) S ‘~ SR D :

On September 8, Dominion representatlves briefed the NRC staff on OverVIew of the 8/23 Earthquake :
Response and Restart Readiness Demonstration Plan. A link quI be prowded to the presentatlon once |t |s
posted in ADAMS Dommon reported that: ‘ : o : ;

'k OBE and DBE crlterla were exceeded However CAV calculatlons mdxcate that i
not be expected ‘
% Extensive actlons are underway to mspect evaluate test and repalr If necessa
are ‘capable of performlng their requnred desngn baS|s functlons Results are: confiri
expectatlons ,
*To date, no safety related SSCs have been |dent|F ed that requnre repan _
* Long term actions are planned to improved plant seismic momtormg capablllty ‘
OBE and DBE crlterla in conJunctlon with the resolutlon to GI- 199

evaluate plant -

Generlc Issue 199

While reviewing new reactor appllcatlons and updating seismic. hazard mformatton from the U S
Geologlcal Survey, the staff identified that the estimated seismic hazard levels at some current central .
and eastern U.S. (CEUS) nuclear sites may be higher than seismic hazard values used in design and
previous evaluations. Generic Issue 199 (GI 199) was opened to assess the implications of updated
seismic data and methods on operating plants. For the Safety/Risk Assessment, RES evaluated the
effects of new seismic hazard data and methods on U.S. nuclear plants, and collaborated with the Electric
Power Research Institute to assure a sound technical approach. The Safety/Risk Assessment Panel Report
recommended that further actions be taken to address GI-199 outside the GI 'Pro'gram The issue was
transferred to NRR for Regulatory Office Implementation. Information Notice 2010-018, "Generic Issue
199, "Implications of Updated Probabilistic Seismic Hazard Estimates in Central and Eastern United States
on Existing Plants"" was issued to inform stakeholders of the issuance of the GI-199 Safety/Risk
Assessment Report . It stated that the NRC will follow the appropriate regulatory process to request
operatina pblants and ISFSIs to provide specific information relatina to their facilities to enable the NRC

-
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Grover, Ravmd

This e-mail is being sent to notify recipients of a new posting on the @Operating Experience Community
Forum. Recipients are expected to review the posting for applicability to their areas of regulatory responsibility
and consider appropriate actions. However, information contained in the posting is not tasking; therefore, no
specific action or written response is required.

Information Security Reminder: OpE COMMs contain preliminary information in the interest of timely
internal communication of operating experience. OpE COMMs may be pre-decisional and may contain
sensitive/proprietary information. They are not intended for distribution outside the agency.

The posting may be reviewed at:
http://nrr10.nrc.gov/forum/forumtopic.cfm?selectedForum=03&forumid=AllComma&topicld=3476.

It is being provided to the following groups and individuals: All Communications, Auxiliary Feedwater,
ECCS, Electrical Power Systems, Emergency Diesel Generators, Emergency Preparedness, Flood
Protection & Missiles, Inspection Programs, Natural Phenomena, New Reactors, Physical Security,
SIT/AIT, Spent Fuel Storage & Load Handling, and Structural COMM Groups. George Wilson (Dike &
Dam Officer), Mathew McConnell (Grid Issues), Marie Pohida (Shutdown Risk / SFP cooling concerns)
and Christopher Cook (NRO Geoscience and Geotechnical Engineering Branch 2 Chief)

To unsubscribe from this distribution list or to subscribe to a different list on the OpE Community, please visit
http://nrr10.nrc.qov/rps/dyn/subscription.cfm

For more information on the Reactor OpE Program, please visit our OpE Gateway at: http://nrr10.nrc.gov/ope-
info-gateway/index.html

Thank You for reviewing and using Operating Experience.

Bob Bernardo
Reactor Systems Engineer

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRR/DIRS/IOEB



Mail Stop: O-7C02A
301-415-2621
Robert.Bernardo@nrc.gov




